ORIGINAL

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOU).RVARE g: 59
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State of Florlda

"M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- CCliiielon
DATE: February 22, 2007
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Cole, Lockard) @j

FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Affairs (Freeman, Vandiver)

RE: Docket 060629-GU, Recommendation to close Docket regarding Florida Public
Utilities Company (FPUC)’ request for confidential classification for staff’s
working papers prepared during the audit entitled “Florida Public Utilities Earnings
Surveillance Audit for the Twelve months Ended December 31, 20057, Audit
Control No. 06-170-4-1, Documents Numbered 07922-06 and 08499-06

On January 9, 2007, the Commission issued Order No. PSC 07-0031-CFO-GU granting FPUC’s
request. This Order is now final.

No further work remains in this case.

Please/close the docket.

0K o caer (23007 A

CC: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Affairs (Welch)
General Counsel’s Office (Bellak)

P

LA(I-L!‘:WC(/ n {\ ; ?.- 9 31";5 L;‘_,:\ s

LR

1 017 7 7 FERZ23 5
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




